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2705 3, W. English Court, &
Portland 1, Orezon, /f
December 14, 1952.

The Director, ' i
Office of Territories,
U. S, Interior Department,

Washington 25, D, C. - FILED

chelsiear bt
Dear Sir:

Incident to a recent perusal of the current contract I would like to

-

call attention to several random thoughts suggzested by it.

As pearly as I can tell seetién 6 has never been used. In a situation
like this one it would be very impractical and 4ifficult to administer. Some
states and ﬂarulculawwly Cﬁ]lfovpﬂa are experimenting with this idea. At an
rabe, 1t would call feor social service,

With re rs to me whether this would
T

cover othe

hold~overs™ of

miacell ne 'ntprfevﬂ some

““ov +ha
am not

I am wondering if section 15 could not be modified to include committed
patients. In this connection I would like to quote from section 10, page 11
of the 1951 Standards for Psychiatric Hospitals and Clinics, "dith reference
to industrial activity, every possible safeguard should be adopted to avoid
the exploitation of patients. The goal in industrial therapy, as in occupat=-
ional therapy, should be the welfare of the patient”.

Could section 17 be applied to the arrangement with the undertaker?

Referring to section 20, I believe that the supervising medical officer
should and will continue to receive the same loyal support which you and
your associates have given him and which he in turn has tried to return
conscientiously. ZXven more authority might be desirable for him in order
to properly and satisfactorily counteract attempts at disparagement of him
on the part of the contractor and his hirelings by way of trying to white-
wash themselves.

; Yours truly,
A/‘J‘/J J- Crnlia Mfé 3 UL

Medical Officer,
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